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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Nashid Ahmed
Sent: 03 June 2024 17:01
To: binu.balachandran
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sudhir Arora
Subject: Fw: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter 

Dear Binu, 
 
As we discussed, let us go ahead with Ambika Enterprises and it is approved by GD. Please refer trailing mail. 
 
Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 12:50 PM 
To: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Okay with me 
  
Best, 
  
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
  
  

From: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Saturday, 18 May 2024 at 11:41 AM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>, Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  

Dear Sir, 
We have two quotes for wooden panel work for gully kitchen ODC units. 
As per the team Ambika Enterprises is better suited for the job due to  better workmanship and response time, 
Request you to please approve the same. 
The vendor would take aprox one week to finish the job after PO approval. 
Regards 
Sudhir  
  
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 11:26 AM 
To: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Admin <t2blr.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Sudhir ji, 
  
Attached two quotations for the subject work.  
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Ambika Enterprises - Rs. 68000/- plus tax 
AB enterprises - Rs.56,300/- plus tax 
  
In comparison, though the rate is high, Ambika Enteprises seems to be better in terms of quality of workmanship and is flexible as well. 
Please advise and I shall raise PR accordingly. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid 
  

From: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 6:22 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; T2 BLR Admin <t2blr.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Nashid, 
Please get the other quotation as well.  
Regards 
Sudhir  
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:54 PM 
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
  
Attached one of the quotations (from Ambika Enterprises) for the said works at Gully kitchen, for your reference.  
The closure time will be 5 days from the date of PO/payment. Please provide your approval so that we shall raise PR through Safal for further process. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid       

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 6:08 PM 
To: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Admin <t2blr.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dilip VA <dilip.kumar@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Sudhir ji, 
  
Yes, vendor is at terminal now. I will get the costing and discuss with you tomorrow.  
  
Thanks, 
Nashid       

From: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; T2 BLR Admin <t2blr.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dilip VA <dilip.kumar@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
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Hi Nashid, 
Is the pass made? Has the vendor visited? 
Please get a quote and a time line for the same.  
Regards 
Sudhir 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:02:50 AM 
To: T2 BLR Admin <t2blr.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Dilip VA <dilip.kumar@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Indresha, 
  
Please prepare AEP for Hamid AB Enterprises from for T2 . He has just handed over the documents in office. 
  
Purpose - Wooden frame work inspection at Gully kitchen 
Date - 9th May 
  
Regards, 
Nashid 

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Chef, 
  
I am communicating with couple of vendors on the same. Expecting their visit tomorrow, will get the costing immediately then. 
  
Regards, 
Nashid 

From: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Nashid, 
  
Gaurav sir on his last visit mentioned to keep the distance between the wooden frame and the ODC machine to be kept at 4 inches away, kindly instruct the vendor accordingly. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Joseph Raj 
Executive Chef 
Terminal 2 
  
Travel Food Services 
Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building, 
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Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,  
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300. 
M: 8369543177 
www.travelfoodservices.com   
  

 

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Sudhir, 
  
Warm greetings to you. 
  
We had a joint walkthrough to understand the scope and the same has been discussed with one of the vendors as well. He is visiting this Saturday or Monday to terminal further to which, costing shall be shared. We can complete the 
work in 3-4 days' time post approval. 
  
@Joseph Raj Dear Chef, the wooden frame, as we discussed could be fixed giving sufficient space for ventilation, which will be atleast 6-8 inches away from the machines, at the pathway. We will confim this once the vendor visits 
the outlet. 
  
Regards, 
Nashid 
  

From: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:31 PM 
To: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Nashid, 
Please share a time line and date of completion to this as well 
Regards 
Sudhri  
  

From: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:30 AM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
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Dear Nashid/ Double, 
  
  
As per the walk through done on 30th April. Kindly share the data, detailed layout of the wooden frame to be fixed, the materials required and the estimated cost for the same. 
  
  
Also kindly note the base to be used to increase the height of the OTG machine to be made of stainless steel. 
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:17 AM 
To: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Hi Chef, 
  
Noted. Let us have a walkthrough to discuss and close. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid       

From: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
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Cc: Priyanka Holani <priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Gully Kitchen wooden partition with ventilation for ODC and OTG counter  
  
Dear Nashid/ Double/ Ranjan Ji, 
  
  
  
We are in the process to revamp the Gully ODC and OTG, as per the points shared by Mr. Varun kapur in his last visit at T2 kindly note the following needs to be initiated at the earliest. 
  
  
  

1. Bottom Section of the OCD to be covered with 
wooden panel ( with ventilators) Nashid/ Double  

05th 
May  2024 

2. Leveling of Hot G & G - Raise the hieght of Hot 
G & G to Cold FDU's level  Nashid/ Double  

05th 
May  2024 

  
  
  
Kindly share if any concerns  
  
  
  
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
  

 


